lowa Department of Corrections

GOVERNOR KIM REYNOLDS BETH SKINNER, PHD, DIRECTOR
LT. GOVERNOR ADAM GREGG DENISE COOPER, DISTRICT DIRECTOR
TO: lowa Department of Corrections - First District Board of Directors

FROM: Denise Cooper, District Director
DATE: Friday, November 8, 2024
RE: Board of Directors Meeting

The lowa Department of Corrections - First District Board of Directors will meet:

Friday, November 8, 2024
10:00 a.m.
Waterloo Women's Center For Change
1515 Lafayette Rd.
Waterloo, IA 50703

If you are unable to attend, please notify Board Secretary Lori Fox by email
lori.fox@iowa.gov or phone (319) 292.1283.

Copies: Board of Directors
1s7 District Employees
DOC: Beth Skinner, Sally Kreamer, Johana Herdrich
Robin White, AFSCME
1st District Website
Board File
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Agenda | . DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
5 i FIRST DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
10:00 AM, November 8, 2024

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Location: : : Waterloo Women'’s Center for Change/Google Meets
Meeting called by: L ' John Shook, Chair
Note taker: I : Lori Fox, Board Secretary
Please bring: : EPrevious Meeting Minutes
Agenda Topics:

1 Call to Order

2 Roll Call/Introductions

3. Agenda Approved As Received
4.  Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
5 Public Forum

8 FY’24 Financial Report

9. New Probation Conditions

10. Staff Recognition

11.  Public Forum

12.  Community Updates

13. Old Business

14. New Business

15. Adjournment

Copies: Board of Directors
15T District Employees
DOC: Beth Skinner, Sally Kreamer, Johana Herdrich
Robin White, AFSCME

1st District Website
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